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The Northcutts Cove Chapel of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints is lo-
cated in Northcutts Cove approximately four hundred feet west of Nunleys Creek in
northeastern Grundy County. It was constructed in 1909 by local members of the Church
of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints (LDS) and by sympathetic neighbors.

The chapel is a frame building sheathed with its original weatherboards. The gable
roof is covered with metal which replaced the original wooden shingles. The perimeter
foundation is field stone. Attached to the west end of the basically rectangular
sanctuary is a bell tower covered with pyramidal roof and metal roofing. The bell com-
partment is vented by two louvered openings on each of the four sides of the tower.

The facade (west elevation) is dominated by the attached bell tower which also serves
as an entrance vestibule. A double leaf door surmounted by a fanlight in the eleva-
tion of the tower provides the only entrance tc the chapel. The north and south
elevations of the sanctuary each contain four windows; the east elevation is blank.

In plan, the building consists of the rectangular sanctuary and an entrance vestibule
located in the base of the bell tower. The sanctuary is unadorned; the walls and
ceiling are narrow boards. At the east end of the room a raised platform supports a
podium and a bench with a slatted back. Identical benches face the podium and provide
seating for the congregation. These furnishings are original.

A cemetery is located to the east of the chapel. It contains primarily graves of
early members of the congregation, but continues in use today for occasional burials
of Mormons from local families.

The nominated property is the entire tract owned by the Church of Jesus Christ of
Latter-Day Saints. It measures approximately 135 feet by 130 feet and contains .4
acre. Both the church and cemetery are within the boundary of the parcel.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The first missionaries dispatched by the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints
(LDS) began evangelizing in Tennessee and Kentucky in 1834; they worked energetically
in this area until 1846. After a 1lull of nearly thirty years LDS missionaries re-
doubled their efforts; special emphasis was focused on Tennessee and a headquarters
established in Chattanooga. Until ca. 1900 Mormons and their friends and associates ex-
perienced extreme harrassment from Tennesseans; they were driven out of some regions,
whipped, tarred and feathered, and on one occasion murdered. On August 10, 1884 a
farmhouse in Lewis County was attacked by a masked band. Mormon missionaries William
S. Berry and John H. Gibbs, their associates Martin Condor and J. R. Hudson, and a
member of the mob were killed.

During the last quarter of the nineteenth century the LDS Church encouraged its converts
to emigrate from Tennessee. Many did and these settled in Colorado and Arizona. Follow-
ing the enactment by Congress of a law which prohibited polygamy in the United States --
Tennesseans were violently opposed to this practice -- Mormons could safely establish
permanent congregations and build churches in the state. Once the controversy created
by the Reed-Smoot hearings had subsided, the citizens and public officials in Tennessee
were willing to coexist with the Mormons.

Joseph F. Smith, trustee for the LDS Church purchased 1/4 acre of land in Northcutts
Cove from John and Belle Tipton on May 10, 1910; the price of the land was $1.00. Seven
months before, on October 24, 1909, LDS Southern States Missionary President Charles A.
Callis dedicated the newly completed meeting house. Missionaries, members of the con-
gregation and neighbors built the church. Friends donated materials and furnishings or
the congregation subscriptions were used to purchase them. Scott Katsnatger volunteered
his sawmill and William Perry of Beersheba Springs drayed the logs to Morrison to be
sawn. Except for electrification, the chapel retains its original appearance. It has
been scrupulously maintained for nearly seventy years.

Northcutts Cove Chapel is the oldest Mormon church in Tennessee and one of the oldest in
the southeastern United States. It was for many years the headquarters for the Eastern
Tennessee Conference of the Church. Numerous conference meetings were held here as well
as a notable three-day debate between President Charles A. Callas and a Campbellite.
Members of the press covered this event, and news coverage, which, in the opinion of
church officials was fair, helped to ease relations between Mormons and non-Mormons in
the state. :

Plans to paint and effect minor repairs to the church are being studied. It will con-

tinue to be used for weddings and local conference meetings.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY D_ESCRIPTION
The nominated property is a rectangular tract which measures approximately 135 feet
by 130 feet. A description of the boundary is contained in Grundy County Deed
Book U, page 303.
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